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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Bin Rosli, Muhammad Faiz (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <muhammad-faiz.bin-
rosli@allianz.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2022 3:08 PM
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Cc: CS A Team; Admin A; Chan, Kian Chuan (Allianz Insurance Singapore)
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLT2651K and WC1822A on 30/09/2022

Categories: HMK

Internal 
 
Hi Mei Kwan 
 
Insured non reporting. Kindly assist to make contact with agent handling the policy, 
 
Policyholder: MKM CAR LEASING PTE LTD 
Address: 176 SIN MING DRIVE S(575721) 
Agent  : All Ins Marketing Pte Ltd 
Email : pa@allins.com.sg 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 

Faiz Rosli 
Claims & Performance Management 
 
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg  
 

 

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the 
sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 12:10 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>; Bin Rosli, Muhammad Faiz (Allianz Insurance 
Singapore) <muhammad-faiz.bin-rosli@allianz.sg>; Chan, Kian Chuan (Allianz Insurance Singapore) 
<kianchuan.chan@allianz.sg> 
Cc: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [EXT] ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLT2651K and WC1822A on 30/09/2022 



2

 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Kindly assist to check whether LKK can proceed to survey and handle DS. 
 
TP : WC 1822A 
OI : SLT 2651K 
WKSP : TSR AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD 
 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 


